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Lockhart, James 
--- - - -- -- ---- - ------- --------

From: Fiol, Maria [Maria.Fiol@fhfa.gov] 

Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 4:45 PM 

To: Lockhart, James 

Subject: Lockhart: Lunch on March 20, 2008 

Jim, 
See the email below. You did not meet with Michael Nelson. 
Maria 

MariaTeresa Fial 
Executive Assistant to the Director 
Office of the Director 
Federal Housing Finance Agency 
202-414-8971 phone 
202-414-3823 fax 
Maria.Fiol@FHFA.gov 

From: Fiol, Maria 
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2008 8:07 AM 
To: Jsmith2@DBRS.com 
Cc: Lawler, Patrick; Tagoe, Naa Awaa 
Subject: Lunch on March 20 

Jennifer, 

It is my understanding that Michael Nelson called to invite the Director to lunch on March 20th 

when he would be in town. Regrettably, the Director's schedule prevents him from being able 
to attend. The Director would like him to feel free to contact Pat Lawler (Associate Director, 
Office of Policy, Analysis & Research) or Naa Awaa Tagoe (Associate Director, Office of Risk 
Analysis & Financial Performance) with any questions he may have in ihe fuiure. 
Unfortunately, Mr. Lawler and Ms. Tagoe are unavailable to meet with Mr. Nelson on March 
20th_ 
Thank you, 
Maria 

Maria Teresa Fial 
Office of the Director 
Office of Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight 
202-414-8971 phone 
202-414-3823 fax 

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and 
any attachments may be confidential or privileged under applicable 
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